
      
0                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
 
 
 
 
   

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, AUGUST 1, 2022 
 

RESIDENTS ARE WELCOME TO WATCH THE MEETINGS VIA FACEBOOK LIVE AT  
(https://www.facebook.com/peru.illinois) 

QUESTIONS CAN BE PRESENTED USING THE COMMENT FUNCTION OR EMAILED TO  
DBARTLEY@PERU.IL.US  

 
 
ROLL CALL     7:00 P.M.     
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
PRESENTATION 
 
 
MINUTES/FINANCIAL REPORTS/ACTIVITY REPORTS 
 
REGULAR MINUTES OF JULY 18, 2022 
 
PERU VOLUNTEER AMBULANCE SERVICE ACTIVITY SUMMARY FOR JUNE 2022 
 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS  

      
1. FINANCE COMMITTEE     
  

DISBURSEMENTS for July 20, 2022 
 
Motion to approve reinvestment of $250,000 into a Discover Bank CD for 4 years at 3.5%. 
 
Motion to approve additional $25,000 contribution to the TBM Avenger and Salute to Veterans 
Reunion, retroactive for 2022 
 
 

2. PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE 
 

https://www.facebook.com/peru.illinois


 Discuss and approve the St. John’s Storm Sewer Phase 2 Improvements to SKI Sealcoating and 
Maintenance in the amount of $698,388.38 

 
Motion to approve a proposal from Beacon Athletics in the amount of $89,175.00 for the 
backstop netting system at Veteran’s Park 

 
 Motion to approve quote from Anixter in the amount of $36,417.90 for capacity bank assembly 

and controller 
 
 
 3. FIRE & POLICE COMMITTEE 
 

Lateral transfer update 
 
Discuss upcoming testing for eligibility list 
 
Discuss stop sign north and south bound on Bryant Blvd at 26th St. 

 
Discuss potential security at pistol shrimp games 
 
Discuss request for patrol officers for Mendota Sweetcorn Festival  
 

 
REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTION 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 110-93(a) OF THE CITY OF PERU CODE OF ORDINANCES 
CONCERNING STOP SIGNS 
 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A LAND LEASE AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF PERU, LASALLE COUNTY, ILLINOIS AND MIDWEST AIR CHARTER 
 
 
PROCLAMATIONS 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 
MAYOR’S NOTES 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
 



ADJOURNMENT 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING JULY 18, 2022 
   

 1 

A regular meeting of the Peru City Council was called to order by Mayor Ken Kolowski in the Peru City 
Council Chambers on Monday, July 18, 2022, at 7:00 p.m. 

City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, 
Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo present; Mayor Kolowski present. 

All joined in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

PRESENTATION 

PSM/Fire Chief Jeff King swore in Joe Ellena as its newest member of the Peru Fire Department. 

PSM/Fire Chief King stated Mr. Ellena grew up in the firehouse with dreams of becoming a firefighter. 
He began his career at the Standard fire department as a cadet at 14, which PSM/Fire Chief King said is 
young considering Peru doesn’t start a cadet program until 18. 

Amy Lambert from SBDC at Starved Rock Alliance thanked the City for their continued support and for 
allocating space in the Municipal Building for her to meet with clients. Miss. Lambert outlined the path of 
guidance her office provides and noted the potentially poor outcomes she has prevented. Miss Lambert 
explained the SBDC program is a great success and tremendous resource for our community. 

MINUTES/FINANCIAL REPORTS/ACTIVITY REPORTS  

Mayor Kolowski presented the Regular Minutes of July 5, 2022; 2nd Quarter Building Permit Report and 
Peru Police Department Monthly Report for June 2022. Alderman Waldorf made a motion the minutes 
and reports be received and placed on file. Alderman Payton seconded the motion; motion carried.  
 
FINANCE AND SAFETY COMMITTEE  

Alderman Buffo presented the following disbursements for payment on July 20, 2022:  

FUND NAME      TOTAL EXPENSES 

General Fund                     $544,072.35 

Insurance Fund          125,776.76 

Downtown Fund             4,849.25 

Mall TIF                                                                                                 1,317.25 

Utility Fund                                        2,399,428.83 

Airport Fund                            4,825.10 

Total                   $3,080,269.54 

Alderman Buffo made a motion the disbursements be received, placed on file and the bills be paid in the 
usual manner. Alderman Sapienza seconded the motion. Clerk Bartley called the roll with Aldermen 
Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING JULY 18, 2022 
   

 2 

Alderman Tieman made a motion to approve $1,500 contribution to AX Church to purchase mulch. 
Alderman Payton seconded the motion. Council thanked Ax Church for all their effort, donation and hard 
work. Clerk Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, 
Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 

Alderman Sapienza made a motion to approve $4,000 donation to Peru Boys Little League Baseball. 
Alderman Buffo seconded the motion. Clerk Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, 
Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 

Alderman Sapienza made a motion to approve $4,000 donation to Peru Girls Softball. Alderman Buffo 
seconded the motion. Clerk Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, 
Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 

PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE 

Alderman Ballard made a motion to approve purchase of 2015 Freightliner tandem in the amount of  
$134,253.00 from River States Truck and Trailer Inc. Alderman Waldorf seconded the motion. PSM/Fire  
Chief Jeff King stated he is much happier with the State of IL fleet. Clerk Bartley called the roll with  
Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; motion  
carried. 
 
Alderman Lukosus made a motion to approve an engineering service agreement with BHMG for the  
Center Street Substation. Alderman Waldorf seconded the motion. Clerk Bartley called the roll with  
Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; motion  
carried. 

 
Alderman Edgcomb made a motion to approve an engineering service agreement with Chamlin & 
Associates for the IEPA Nutrient Assessment Reduction Plan (NARP). Alderman Lukosus seconded the 
motion. Clerk Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, 
Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 

 
Alderman Edgcomb made a motion to approve an engineering agreement with Chamlin & Associates for 
Rt 6 Water Main Improvements. Alderman Ballard seconded the motion. Clerk Bartley called the roll 
with Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; 
motion carried. 

 
Alderman Lukosus made a motion to approve proposal Hydro Consulting & Maintenance Services for 
repairs for to hydro unit 2 in the amount of $190,562.00. Alderman Waldorf seconded the motion. Clerk 
Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus 
and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 

 
Alderman Lukosus made a motion to approve proposal from J.F. Brennan Company in the amount of 
$17,620.00 for hydro underwater dive inspection and assist. Alderman Edgcomb seconded the motion. 
Clerk Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, 
Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 

 
Alderman Ballard made a motion to approve proposal from Map Quality in the amount of $44,700.00 for 
fencing at cemetery. Alderman Waldorf seconded the motion. Clerk Bartley called the roll with Aldermen 
Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 

 
Alderman Waldorf made a motion to approve proposal from Illinois Valley Excavating in the amount of  



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING JULY 18, 2022 
   

 3 

$5,000 to remove remaining cement fence at cemetery. Alderman Ballard seconded the motion. Clerk  
Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus  
and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 

POLICE AND FIRE COMMITTEE 

REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS  

Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6673 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 110-93(a) OF THE CITY OF PERU CODE OF 
ORDINANCES CONCERNING STOP SIGNS 
 
Alderman Waldorf made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Buffo 
seconded the motion. Clerk Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, 
Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6674 
 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN AMENDMENT TO LAND 
LEASE AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF PERU, LASALLE COUNTY, 
ILLINOIS AND 3 POINT INK, LLC 
 
Alderman Lukosus made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Buffo 
seconded the motion. Clerk Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, 
Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6675 
 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN AMENDMENT TO LAND 
LEASE AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF PERU, LASALLE COUNTY, 
ILLINOIS AND NORJIM, INC 
 
Alderman Buffo made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Lukosus 
seconded the motion. Clerk Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, 
Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6676 
 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN AMENDMENT TO LAND 
LEASE AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF PERU, LASALLE COUNTY, 
ILLINOIS AND MARQUIS AVIATION, INC. 
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING JULY 18, 2022 
   

 4 

Alderman Waldorf made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Lukosus 
seconded the motion. Clerk Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, 
Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6677 
 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AMENDMENT TO MIDWEST AIR CHARTER LEASE 
 
Alderman Lukosus made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Sapienza 
seconded the motion. Clerk Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, 
Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6678 
 
AN ORDINACNE CONSENTING TO ASSIGNMENT OF MIDWEST AIR CHARTER LEASE 
 
Alderman Buffo made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Edgcomb 
seconded the motion. Clerk Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, 
Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 

PROCLAMATIONS 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

NEW BUSINESS 

Alderman Waldorf made a motion to hire selected candidate for IT Support position. Alderman Sapienza 
seconded the motion. Clerk Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, 
Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; motion carried.  

PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

Clerk Bartley presented a petition communication from Riverfront Bar & Grill requesting 1 hour  
extension of “Day Hours” and the 65 dba sound limit for outdoor music to 11:00 p.m. on July 23, 2022.  
Alderman Waldorf made a motion the communication be received, placed on file and permission granted. 
Alderman Waldorf seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
Clerk Bartley presented a communication from Kevin Kramer of Music Suite 408 requesting permission  
to hold a concert at the Maud Powell Plaza on Sunday, August 21st in honor of Maud Powell’s 155th  
birthday (August 22nd). Alderman Waldorf made a motion the communication be received, placed on file  
and permission granted. Alderman Sapienza seconded the motion; motion carried. 

MAYOR’S NOTES 

Police Chief Bob Pyszka congratulated Officer Ryan Kowalczyk and wife Jessica on the birth of their son 
Quinn. 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING JULY 18, 2022 
   

 5 

Mayor Kolowski reported Noah Schultz of the IL Valley Pistol Shrimp as drafted by the Chicago White 
Sox in the first round of the MLB draft. 

Mayor Kolowski reported the 10-year-old Peru Boys Allstar baseball team is moving on to state. 

Mayor Kolowski reminded the council of the opening weekend for the Central States baseball 
tournament. 

Adam Thorson, Director of Parks, Recreation and Special Events reminded the council of the Music 
Under the Oaks event on Friday, July 22nd from 6pm-9pm (Tim Ajster) and Movie in the Park on Friday, 
July 29th (Space Jam). 

Mr. Thorson reported on the Taste of the Illinois Valley 

Mr. Thorson reported on the upcoming golf outing for the United Way. 

Mayor Kolowski reported that due to the weather, the Halloween night at the IL Valley Pistol Shrimp was 
rescheduled. 

Treasurer Jackson Powell reported on the Special Olympics golf outing at Oak Ridge and the great 
success of local participants. 

Alderman Tieman reported the 10–12-year-old LaSalle Boys Allstar team finished 2nd in state. 

CLOSED SESSION  

Alderman Payton made a motion to go into closed session to discuss appointment, employment, 
compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal 
counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee or 
legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. Alderman Ballard seconded the motion. Clerk 
Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus 
and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 

Closed session began at 7:56 p.m., ended at 8:06 p.m. 

Alderman Buffo made a motion to re-open the meeting. Alderman Tieman seconded the motion. Clerk 
Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus 
and Buffo present, Mayor Kolowski present. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
ADJOURNMENT  

Alderman Waldorf made a motion that the meeting be adjourned. Alderman Lukosus seconded the 
motion and motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 8:07 p.m. 





FUND FUND NAME  
10 General Fund 
15 Insurance Fund
21 Garnage Fund
60 Utility Fund
80 Landfill Fund
85 Airport Fund

1,414,645.11$                                             

City of Peru Disbursements to be Paid 08/03/2022

597,945.84                                                   

1,482.42                                                       

740,856.81                                                   

434.25                                                          
73,209.00                                                     

716.79                                                          



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT FUND DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-11-92900 815-780-0170 KOLOWSKI 72.82                 GENERAL MAYOR'S OFFICE MISCELLANEOUS EXP

CHAPMAN'S MECHANICAL 10 -5-12-51200 CLERKS OFFICE-AC MNTNCE 679.00               GENERAL CLERK'S OFFICE R&M/EQUIPMENT

FICEK ELECTRIC & COMMUN 10 -5-12-51200 PHONE PRGRM CHANGES 161.00               GENERAL CLERK'S OFFICE R&M/EQUIPMENT

QUADIENT INC 10 -5-12-56000 PSTG METER REFILL 500.00               GENERAL CLERK'S OFFICE POSTAGE

QUADIENT INC 10 -5-12-56000 PSTG METER REFILL 499.16               GENERAL CLERK'S OFFICE POSTAGE

IMPACT NETWORKING, LLC 10 -5-12-56400 KYOCERA-JUL22 52.78                 GENERAL CLERK'S OFFICE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-12-65200 CLERK-NEW BACKUPS 323.98               GENERAL CLERK'S OFFICE OPERATING SUPPLIES

DRESBACH DIST CO 10 -5-12-65200 SUPPLIES 128.90               GENERAL CLERK'S OFFICE OPERATING SUPPLIES

QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-12-65200 OFFICE SUPPLIES 19.28                 GENERAL CLERK'S OFFICE OPERATING SUPPLIES

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-12-92900 815-200-5094 PISCIA 72.82                 GENERAL CLERK'S OFFICE MISCELLANEOUS EXP

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-12-92900 815-228-1449 BARTLEY 72.58                 GENERAL CLERK'S OFFICE MISCELLANEOUS EXP

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-12-92900 815-200-2945 PUB SVCS 66.22                 GENERAL CLERK'S OFFICE MISCELLANEOUS EXP

TNT LAWN & SNOW, LLC 10 -5-14-54900 JUN22 CODE ENF MOWS 1,363.50            GENERAL CITY ENGINEER CODE ENFORCEMENT EXP

DUNCAN & BRANDT 10 -5-14-54950 ADJ HEARING-JUL22 166.67               GENERAL CITY ENGINEER ADM HEARING EXP

QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-14-65200 OFFICE SUPPLIES 101.41               GENERAL CITY ENGINEER OPERATING SUPPLIES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-14-65200 OFFICE SUPPLIES 95.83                 GENERAL CITY ENGINEER OPERATING SUPPLIES

UPS 10 -5-14-65200 ENG-SHIPPING 72.17                 GENERAL CITY ENGINEER OPERATING SUPPLIES

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-65200 WIFI TO 7/15 72.02                 GENERAL CITY ENGINEER OPERATING SUPPLIES

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-14-65200 TOTE 10.29                 GENERAL CITY ENGINEER OPERATING SUPPLIES

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-92900 815-993-1511 ZBOROWSKI 72.58                 GENERAL CITY ENGINEER MISCELLANEOUS EXP

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-92900 815-228-9981 ENGINEER 66.03                 GENERAL CITY ENGINEER MISCELLANEOUS EXP

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-92900 815-830-1239 BLDG INSP 66.03                 GENERAL CITY ENGINEER MISCELLANEOUS EXP

CONNECTING POINT COMPUT 10 -5-15-51210 CP-CARE 7-9/2022 510.00               GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE R&M/COMPUTERS

SCHWEICKERT LAW GROUP, 10 -5-15-53200 JUN22 LEGAL-GF 23,620.00         GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE LEGAL FEES

DUNCAN & BRANDT 10 -5-15-54950 ADJ HEARING-JUL22 166.67               GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE ADM HEARING EXP

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-15-56200 FIN POSITION-INDEED 500.68               GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING

LASALLE PUBLISHING LEGAL 10 -5-15-56200 HEARING 8/3 214.08               GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT FUND DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

SHAW MEDIA 10 -5-15-56200 JUN ADS 167.00               GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-15-56200 EMPLYMNT ADVERTISING 31.77                 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING

NCIC OF GOVERNMENTS 10 -5-15-59900 ANN MBSHP 3,088.50            GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

CIVICPLUS 10 -5-15-59900 2023 ANN SUPPORT 350.00               GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

IV NET 10 -5-15-59900 2 YR SECURE CERTIFICATE 259.00               GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

COMCAST 10 -5-15-65200 EOC CABLE TO 8/22 147.25               GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATING SUPPLIES

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-65200 WIFI TO 7/15 36.01                 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATING SUPPLIES

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-15-65200 FILE CABINET KEYS 25.20                 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATING SUPPLIES

MAUTINO DIST CO INC 10 -5-15-65200 JUN22 COOLER RENTAL 24.00                 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATING SUPPLIES

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-15-65400 ZOOM FOR MEETINGS 327.06               GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE COVID19 EXPENSE

OVAL WACKER CONSULTING 10 -5-15-91000 AUG22 CONSULTING 3,333.00            GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

HYVEE 10 -5-15-91000 ECON DEV LUNCH 118.00               GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC 10 -5-15-92900 FORM 720-2021 RETURN 527.31               GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-15-92900 MEMORIAL FLOWERS-KING 92.01                 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

HYVEE 10 -5-15-92900 MARY RETIREMENT 86.99                 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-15-92900 SAFETY LUNCH 14.51                 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

PERU POLICE PENSION FUN 10 -5-16-46400 AUG22 CONTRIBUTION 83,333.33         GENERAL POLICE PPNS CONTRB/PPRT

JCM UNIFORMS INC 10 -5-16-47100 PETERS-CA 415.49               GENERAL POLICE CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

JCM UNIFORMS INC 10 -5-16-47100 KOWLACZYK-CA 275.95               GENERAL POLICE CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

JCM UNIFORMS INC 10 -5-16-47100 BENTLEY-CA 257.40               GENERAL POLICE CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

JCM UNIFORMS INC 10 -5-16-47100 THEISINGER-CA 255.90               GENERAL POLICE CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

JCM UNIFORMS INC 10 -5-16-47100 LINDEMANN-CA 235.90               GENERAL POLICE CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

STREICHERS 10 -5-16-47100 BENTLEY CA 159.99               GENERAL POLICE CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

JCM UNIFORMS INC 10 -5-16-47100 ANDERSON-CA 159.98               GENERAL POLICE CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-16-47100 QUERCIAGROSSA CA 124.79               GENERAL POLICE CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

STREICHERS 10 -5-16-47100 BENTLEY CA 114.00               GENERAL POLICE CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

BLAKE FRUND 10 -5-16-47100 CA REIMB 90.00                 GENERAL POLICE CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT FUND DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-16-47100 E DEGROOT-CA 68.38                 GENERAL POLICE CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

RAY O'HERRON CO., INC 10 -5-16-47100 HOCKING CA 29.98                 GENERAL POLICE CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-16-47100 PISCIA CA 24.00                 GENERAL POLICE CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

IL VALLEY CLEAN TEAM 10 -5-16-51100 WINDOW CLEANING 672.00               GENERAL POLICE R&M/BUILDINGS

BEARD BROTHERS INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD48 MNTNCE 1,997.18            GENERAL POLICE R&M/VEHICLES

SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD42 MNTNCE 1,160.36            GENERAL POLICE R&M/VEHICLES

SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD44 MNTNCE 736.71               GENERAL POLICE R&M/VEHICLES

POMP'S TIRE SERVICE 10 -5-16-51300 PPD44 TIRE RPR 706.96               GENERAL POLICE R&M/VEHICLES

SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD24 MNTNCE 482.16               GENERAL POLICE R&M/VEHICLES

HALM'S MOTOR SERVICE 10 -5-16-51300 HEADLIGHT/SOCKET 81.96                 GENERAL POLICE R&M/VEHICLES

SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD24 MNTNCE 55.34                 GENERAL POLICE R&M/VEHICLES

HALM'S MOTOR SERVICE 10 -5-16-51300 PPD31 WIPERS 31.98                 GENERAL POLICE R&M/VEHICLES

POMP'S TIRE SERVICE 10 -5-16-51300 PPD11 TIRE RPR 31.80                 GENERAL POLICE R&M/VEHICLES

POMP'S TIRE SERVICE 10 -5-16-51300 PPD45 TIRE RPR 31.80                 GENERAL POLICE R&M/VEHICLES

POMP'S TIRE SERVICE 10 -5-16-51300 PPD45 TIRE RPR 31.80                 GENERAL POLICE R&M/VEHICLES

DUNCAN & BRANDT 10 -5-16-54950 ADJ HEARING-JUL22 166.66               GENERAL POLICE ADM HEARING EXP

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-16-55500 CAR SEAT RECERT-ANDERSON 55.00                 GENERAL POLICE MEETINGS/EDUC & SAFETY EXP

BLAKE FRUND 10 -5-16-55500 CAR SEAT PROXY FEE 25.00                 GENERAL POLICE MEETINGS/EDUC & SAFETY EXP

COMCAST BUSINESS 10 -5-16-56100 POLC INTERNET TO 7/15 710.00               GENERAL POLICE TELEPHONE

COMCAST BUSINESS 10 -5-16-56100 POLC PHONE TO 7/15 402.76               GENERAL POLICE TELEPHONE

WTH TECHNOLOGY, INC 10 -5-16-56400 THINK GIS SUPPORT 2,050.00            GENERAL POLICE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS

AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-16-57100 13260-71020 2650 N PEORIA ST 445.85               GENERAL POLICE UTILITIES

CONNECTING POINT COMPUT 10 -5-16-59900 MS 365 LICENSES REWL 20,980.00         GENERAL POLICE CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

FICEK ELECTRIC & COMMUN 10 -5-16-59900 ANN FIRE ALARM 456.00               GENERAL POLICE CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

CAPITAL ONE/WALMART 10 -5-16-65200 POLC SUPPLIES 270.95               GENERAL POLICE OPERATING SUPPLIES

PORTER LEE CORPORATION 10 -5-16-65200 LABELS/RIBBON 124.92               GENERAL POLICE OPERATING SUPPLIES

DRESBACH DIST CO 10 -5-16-65200 SUPPLIES 45.95                 GENERAL POLICE OPERATING SUPPLIES



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT FUND DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODU 10 -5-16-65200 SHARPS CONTAINERS 38.40                 GENERAL POLICE OPERATING SUPPLIES

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-16-65200 SPORTSMAN MNTHLY SUBSCR 30.00                 GENERAL POLICE OPERATING SUPPLIES

EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODU 10 -5-16-65200 MED SUPPLIES 29.96                 GENERAL POLICE OPERATING SUPPLIES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-16-65200 BINDER DIVIDERS 15.85                 GENERAL POLICE OPERATING SUPPLIES

EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODU 10 -5-16-65200 AMOUNT ADJ 0.02                   GENERAL POLICE OPERATING SUPPLIES

BRIDGEVIEW VETERINARY H 10 -5-16-65220 MADDOX-BOARDING 87.50                 GENERAL POLICE SPECIAL PROGRAMS EXPENSE

BRIDGEVIEW VETERINARY H 10 -5-16-65220 MADDOX-DAY CARE 25.00                 GENERAL POLICE SPECIAL PROGRAMS EXPENSE

ATLAS BUSINESS SOLUTION 10 -5-16-68400 SCHEDULE SOFTWARE 672.00               GENERAL POLICE COMPUTER SOFTWARE

PERU FIREFIGHTERS PENSI 10 -5-17-46400 AUG22 CONTRIBUTION 12,500.00         GENERAL FIRE FIRE PENS/PPRT CONTRIB

PROFORMA 10 -5-17-47100 FIRE PANTS 557.02               GENERAL FIRE CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-17-51210 FIRE-SFP UBIQUITI 404.00               GENERAL FIRE R&M/COMPUTERS

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-17-51210 FIRE-NETWORK 295.92               GENERAL FIRE R&M/COMPUTERS

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-17-51300 301 OIL CHANGE 127.25               GENERAL FIRE R&M/VEHICLES

ST MARGARET'S HOSPITAL 10 -5-17-53420 FIRE MED SVCS 6,011.00            GENERAL FIRE MEDICAL SERVICES

NFPA 10 -5-17-55300 ANN SUBSCRIPTION 175.00               GENERAL FIRE PROFESSIONAL DUES

TARGETSOLUTIONS LEARNIN 10 -5-17-55510 FIRE TRAINING 3,968.00            GENERAL FIRE SAFETY TRAINING

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-17-56100 FIRE WIRELESS TO 7/20 218.90               GENERAL FIRE TELEPHONE

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-17-56100 815-712-2165 FIRE DEPT1 66.03                 GENERAL FIRE TELEPHONE

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-17-56100 815-712-2166 FIRE DEPT2 66.03                 GENERAL FIRE TELEPHONE

AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-57100 95733-05296 1503 4TH FIRE 754.32               GENERAL FIRE UTILITIES

MARCO, INC 10 -5-17-59900 FIRE-HPI 1,159.07            GENERAL FIRE CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

EMERGENCY SERVICES MARK 10 -5-17-59900 RESPONSE SOFTWARE 660.00               GENERAL FIRE CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

CINTAS CORPORATION 10 -5-17-59900 FIRE-CABINET SVC 39.74                 GENERAL FIRE CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

CINTAS CORP #396 10 -5-17-59900 CITY HALL/FIRE MATS 27.30                 GENERAL FIRE CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

CINTAS CORP #396 10 -5-17-59900 FIRE-MATS 27.30                 GENERAL FIRE CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-17-65200 HAZMAT RPLCMT EQUIP 514.51               GENERAL FIRE OPERATING SUPPLIES

HYVEE 10 -5-17-65200 GATORADE 139.65               GENERAL FIRE OPERATING SUPPLIES



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT FUND DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

HINCKLEY SPRINGS 10 -5-17-65200 FIRE-WATER SVC 127.37               GENERAL FIRE OPERATING SUPPLIES

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-17-65200 PAPER 105.33               GENERAL FIRE OPERATING SUPPLIES

MENARDS 10 -5-17-65200 SHELF 49.99                 GENERAL FIRE OPERATING SUPPLIES

JEFF CAMENISCH 10 -5-17-65500 FUEL REIMB 50.00                 GENERAL FIRE FUEL & OIL VEHICLES

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-17-66520 STATION BOOTS REPLCMNT 331.86               GENERAL FIRE TURNOUT/SAFETY GEAR

EAGLE ENGRAVING 10 -5-17-92900 PLAQUES 611.95               GENERAL FIRE MISCELLANEOUS EXP

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-17-92900 AIR SAMPLE SHIPPING 15.40                 GENERAL FIRE MISCELLANEOUS EXP

CYCLOPS WELDING & MFG 10 -5-19-51200 S109 FABRC FRAME 3,287.00            GENERAL STREET R&M/EQUIPMENT

KING TIRE 10 -5-19-51200 U508 TIRES 690.00               GENERAL STREET R&M/EQUIPMENT

MARTIN EQUIPMENT OF IL 10 -5-19-51200 U502 BATTERY 299.76               GENERAL STREET R&M/EQUIPMENT

STOLLER INTERNATIONAL 10 -5-19-51300 PARTS 783.79               GENERAL STREET R&M/VEHICLES

MIDWEST WHEEL COMPANIES 10 -5-19-51300 LIGHTING 514.14               GENERAL STREET R&M/VEHICLES

RHODES AUTO S/S/S INC 10 -5-19-51300 U505 BENCH SEAT 100.00               GENERAL STREET R&M/VEHICLES

A&B AUTO BODY SUPPLY IN 10 -5-19-51300 CLEAN SUPPLIES 54.17                 GENERAL STREET R&M/VEHICLES

MERTEL GRAVEL CO 10 -5-19-51400 GRAVEL 9,736.85            GENERAL STREET R&M/STREETS

LADZINSKI CEMENT FINISH 10 -5-19-51400 BLACKTOP WORK 4,155.41            GENERAL STREET R&M/STREETS

ADVANCED ASPHALT CO 10 -5-19-51400 SURFACE MIX 528.41               GENERAL STREET R&M/STREETS

MERTEL GRAVEL CO 10 -5-19-51400 WATER ST 303.50               GENERAL STREET R&M/STREETS

MENARDS 10 -5-19-51400 BLACKTOP SUPPLIES 93.95                 GENERAL STREET R&M/STREETS

MERTEL GRAVEL CO 10 -5-19-51400 AMOUNT ADJ (0.60)                  GENERAL STREET R&M/STREETS

CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-19-53100 WATER ST IMPROV 19,230.50         GENERAL STREET ENGINEERING EXPENSE

CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-19-53100 RBI/MFT ST MNTNC PROG 8,313.00            GENERAL STREET ENGINEERING EXPENSE

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-19-56100 815-200-2897 PUB SVCS 66.05                 GENERAL STREET TELEPHONE

AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-19-57100 35940-87050 4003 PLNK RD 1,228.66            GENERAL STREET UTILITIES

AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-19-57100 15285-27851 RT 251 107.43               GENERAL STREET UTILITIES

CINTAS CORPORATION 10 -5-19-59900 PW-CABINET SVC 581.58               GENERAL STREET CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

CINTAS CORPORATION 10 -5-19-59900 PW-EYEWASH STN 355.54               GENERAL STREET CONTRACTUAL SERVICE



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT FUND DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

CINTAS CORP #396 10 -5-19-59900 CLEAN LOCKERROOMS 162.32               GENERAL STREET CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

MICHAEL TODD & CO INC 10 -5-19-61200 SIGN POLES AND ANCHORS 2,586.30            GENERAL STREET SIGNS

MICHAEL TODD & CO INC 10 -5-19-61200 SIGNS 1,283.48            GENERAL STREET SIGNS

MICHAEL TODD & CO INC 10 -5-19-61200 STREET SIGNS 213.86               GENERAL STREET SIGNS

MICHAEL TODD & CO INC 10 -5-19-61200 STREET SIGN 115.43               GENERAL STREET SIGNS

MIDWEST WHEEL COMPANIES 10 -5-19-65200 LIGHTING 375.92               GENERAL STREET OPERATING SUPPLIES

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-19-65200 PW-BACKUPS 283.98               GENERAL STREET OPERATING SUPPLIES

MIDWEST WHEEL COMPANIES 10 -5-19-65200 PARTS 266.40               GENERAL STREET OPERATING SUPPLIES

FASTENAL CO 10 -5-19-65200 SUPPLIES 171.51               GENERAL STREET OPERATING SUPPLIES

MIDWEST WHEEL COMPANIES 10 -5-19-65200 PARTS 140.22               GENERAL STREET OPERATING SUPPLIES

SISLER ICE & ICE CREAM 10 -5-19-65200 ICE 70.00                 GENERAL STREET OPERATING SUPPLIES

MENARDS 10 -5-19-65200 WEED SPRAYER 51.26                 GENERAL STREET OPERATING SUPPLIES

MENARDS 10 -5-19-65200 WEED KILLER 38.24                 GENERAL STREET OPERATING SUPPLIES

MENARDS 10 -5-19-65200 WEED KILLER 31.07                 GENERAL STREET OPERATING SUPPLIES

MENARDS 10 -5-19-65200 SAFETY SHIRTS 27.98                 GENERAL STREET OPERATING SUPPLIES

AIRGAS USA, LLC-NORTH D 10 -5-19-65200 PROPANE 18.73                 GENERAL STREET OPERATING SUPPLIES

MENARDS 10 -5-19-65200 BURN SUPPLIES 14.96                 GENERAL STREET OPERATING SUPPLIES

S J SMITH CO., INC 10 -5-19-65200 ARGON MIX 6.30                   GENERAL STREET OPERATING SUPPLIES

MENARDS 10 -5-19-65200 TANK CART 3.58                   GENERAL STREET OPERATING SUPPLIES

ARNESON OIL COMPANY 10 -5-19-65500 DIESEL FUEL 1,583.40            GENERAL STREET FUEL & OIL VEHICLES

ARNESON OIL COMPANY 10 -5-19-65500 DIESEL FUEL 1,546.33            GENERAL STREET FUEL & OIL VEHICLES

ARNESON OIL COMPANY 10 -5-19-65500 DIESEL FUEL 836.70               GENERAL STREET FUEL & OIL VEHICLES

HYVEE 10 -5-19-65500 JUL22 STMT-STREETS 723.60               GENERAL STREET FUEL & OIL VEHICLES

ARNESON OIL COMPANY 10 -5-19-65500 DIESEL FUEL 643.89               GENERAL STREET FUEL & OIL VEHICLES

DEERE CREDIT INC 10 -5-19-72370 LEASE/PURCHASE 8/22 22.44                 GENERAL STREET INT-JOHN DEERE CREDIT

DEERE CREDIT INC 10 -5-19-88400 LEASE/PURCHASE 8/22 3,841.49            GENERAL STREET NEW EQUIPMENT/VEHICLES

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-19-92900 815-202-6093 BIRKENBEUEL 72.82                 GENERAL STREET MISCELLANEOUS EXP



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT FUND DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-19-92900 815-228-1827 GARAGE 61.13                 GENERAL STREET MISCELLANEOUS EXP

AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-22-57100 77250-21000 1901 4TH 366.94               GENERAL BUILDINGS & GROUNDS UTILITIES

PERU GREENHOUSES 10 -5-22-57500 WATERING POTS 1,338.00            GENERAL BUILDINGS & GROUNDS LANDSCAPING

TNT LAWN & SNOW, LLC 10 -5-22-59900 JUN22 MOWS 8,223.98            GENERAL BUILDINGS & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

TNT LAWN & SNOW, LLC 10 -5-22-59900 JUN22 MOWS 1,250.00            GENERAL BUILDINGS & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

SERVICEMASTER BEST CLEA 10 -5-22-59900 PW BLDG JUN22 CLEAN 575.00               GENERAL BUILDINGS & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-22-59900 SIRIUS RADIO 407.88               GENERAL BUILDINGS & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

CONNIE BERG 10 -5-22-59900 CLEAN 7/16; 7/23 300.00               GENERAL BUILDINGS & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

CINTAS CORP #396 10 -5-22-59900 CITY HALL/FIRE MATS 62.66                 GENERAL BUILDINGS & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-22-65200 MOUNT-MAN CONTROLLER 110.42               GENERAL BUILDINGS & GROUNDS OPERATING SUPPLIES

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-22-65200 CITY HALL-SFP UBIQUITI 80.00                 GENERAL BUILDINGS & GROUNDS OPERATING SUPPLIES

JILL BOLLIS 10 -5-23-42100 TENNIS CAMP DIR 546.87               GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

MAGGIE HACHENBERGER 10 -5-23-42100 ARTS AND CRAFTS DIR 416.67               GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

CEDAR CREEK RANCH 10 -5-23-42100 SADDLE UP-NON RES 400.00               GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

KATIE WELLNER 10 -5-23-42100 TENNIS CAMP ASST 320.31               GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

SHARON LAMPS 10 -5-23-42100 ARTS AND CRAFTS ASST 250.00               GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

KEVIN KEATING 10 -5-23-42100 MIDDLE SCHOOL BASEBALL 225.00               GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

KEVIN KEATING 10 -5-23-42100 GRADE SCHOOL BASEBALL 225.00               GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

JASON DEPENBROCK 10 -5-23-42100 GRADE SCHOOL SOCCER 225.00               GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

JASON DEPENBROCK 10 -5-23-42100 MIDDLE SCHOOL SOCCER 225.00               GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

KAYLA GUNTHER 10 -5-23-42100 MESSY ART CAMP 225.00               GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

CALLIE SCHMIDT 10 -5-23-42100 GRADE SCHOOL SOFTBALL 225.00               GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

CALLIE SCHMIDT 10 -5-23-42100 MIDDLE SCHOOL SOFTBALL 225.00               GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

JENNIFER ZNANIECKI 10 -5-23-42100 COOK WITH A BOOK #1 DIR 225.00               GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

JENNIFER ZNANIECKI 10 -5-23-42100 COOK WITH A BOOK #2 DIR 225.00               GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

JENNIFER ZNANIECKI 10 -5-23-42100 WHATS COOKING #1 DIR 225.00               GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

JENNIFER ZNANIECKI 10 -5-23-42100 WHATS COOKING #2 DIR 225.00               GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT FUND DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

CORI SUAREZ 10 -5-23-42100 SING WIGGLE AND GIGGLE 225.00               GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

NATHAN BOUDREAU 10 -5-23-42100 MIDDLE SCHOOL BASEBALL 135.00               GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

NATHAN BOUDREAU 10 -5-23-42100 GRADE SCHOOL BASEBALL 135.00               GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

CLAIRE SUAREZ 10 -5-23-42100 SING WIGGLE AND GIGGLE ASST 135.00               GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

AMY RYNKEWICZ 10 -5-23-42100 COOK WITH A BOOK #1 ASST 135.00               GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

JALEN DEPENBROCK 10 -5-23-42100 GRADE SCHOOL SOCCER 135.00               GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

JALEN DEPENBROCK 10 -5-23-42100 MIDDLE SCHOOL SOCCER 135.00               GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

JANA BERMAN 10 -5-23-42100 MESSY ART CAMP ASST 135.00               GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

AARON GUNTHER 10 -5-23-42100 TENNIS CAMP DIR 130.21               GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

AMY RYNKEWICZ 10 -5-23-42100 COOK WITH A BOOK #2 ASST 108.00               GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

AMY RYNKEWICZ 10 -5-23-42100 WHATS COOKING #1 ASST 108.00               GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

AMY RYNKEWICZ 10 -5-23-42100 WHATS COOKING #2 ASST 108.00               GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

ANDREW BOLLIS 10 -5-23-42100 TENNIS CAMP ASST 62.50                 GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

LEXI DEFOSSE 10 -5-23-42100 COOK WITH A BOOK #2 ASST 27.00                 GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

LEXI DEFOSSE 10 -5-23-42100 WHATS COOKING #1 ASST 27.00                 GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

LEXI DEFOSSE 10 -5-23-42100 WHATS COOKING #2 ASST 27.00                 GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

LADD FARM MART 10 -5-23-51200 DUST COVERS/PART 1,373.32            GENERAL PARKS R&M/EQUIPMENT

VALLEY APPLIANCE SALES 10 -5-23-51200 PARTS 55.47                 GENERAL PARKS R&M/EQUIPMENT

MDF 10 -5-23-51212 DRINKING FOUNTAIN/VETS PARK 4,275.00            GENERAL PARKS R&M/PARK EQUIPMENT

MDF 10 -5-23-51212 DRINKING FOUNTAIN/VETS PARK 1,295.00            GENERAL PARKS R&M/PARK EQUIPMENT

SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 10 -5-23-51212 VETS PK BBALL LIGHTS 285.00               GENERAL PARKS R&M/PARK EQUIPMENT

BURRIS EQUIPMENT 10 -5-23-51212 RAKES 242.82               GENERAL PARKS R&M/PARK EQUIPMENT

STUART TREE SERVICE 10 -5-23-51700 TREE REMOVALS 6,820.00            GENERAL PARKS R&M/GROUNDS

B)    10 -5-23-51700 10 -5-23-51700 TREE REMOVALS 2,300.00            GENERAL PARKS R&M/GROUNDS

ADVANCED TURF SOLUTIONS 10 -5-23-51700 FIELD SUPPLIES 1,000.60            GENERAL PARKS R&M/GROUNDS

CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-23-53100 TENNIS COURT REHAB 4,811.50            GENERAL PARKS ENGINEERING EXPENSE

ADVANCED SANITATION 10 -5-23-59900 6/22 PKS-PRTBLE TOILETS 200.00               GENERAL PARKS CONTRACTUAL SERVICE



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT FUND DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

CINTAS CORPORATION 10 -5-23-59900 REC GARAGE-CAB SVC 77.63                 GENERAL PARKS CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

TNT LAWN & SNOW, LLC 10 -5-23-59920 JUN22 MOWS 11,375.05         GENERAL PARKS GRASS CUTTING CONTR

ULINE 10 -5-23-65200 BONNET RECEPTACLE 3,360.68            GENERAL PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES

HAWKINS, INC 10 -5-23-65200 SPLASH PAD CHEMICALS 354.93               GENERAL PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES

ADVANCED TURF SOLUTIONS 10 -5-23-65200 CHALK 273.00               GENERAL PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES

MENARDS 10 -5-23-65200 SUPPLIES 272.57               GENERAL PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES

MENARDS 10 -5-23-65200 FLAG SUPPLIES 232.89               GENERAL PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES

DRESBACH DIST CO 10 -5-23-65200 SUPPLIES 145.80               GENERAL PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES

DRESBACH DIST CO 10 -5-23-65200 WATER 59.50                 GENERAL PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-23-65200 WIFI TO 7/15 38.01                 GENERAL PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES

STARVED ROCK MEDIA 10 -5-23-65210 TASTE ADS 1,650.00            GENERAL PARKS EVENTS/PROGRAMS

ADVANCED SANITATION 10 -5-23-65210 6/22 PKS-PRTBLE TOILETS 1,572.55            GENERAL PARKS EVENTS/PROGRAMS

SUNSET CINEMA 10 -5-23-65210 7/29 MOVIE NIGHT-50% DEPOSIT 1,300.00            GENERAL PARKS EVENTS/PROGRAMS

KAYLA GUNTHER 10 -5-23-65210 CAMP SUPPLIES 651.08               GENERAL PARKS EVENTS/PROGRAMS

LADD SOUND PRODUCTIONS 10 -5-23-65210 7/22 MUSIC UNDER OAKS 500.00               GENERAL PARKS EVENTS/PROGRAMS

FLAGS USA.COM 10 -5-23-65210 FLAGS-CENTRAL STATES 295.00               GENERAL PARKS EVENTS/PROGRAMS

STARVED ROCK MEDIA 10 -5-23-65210 MUSIC/STARS 242.00               GENERAL PARKS EVENTS/PROGRAMS

RICK POWELL 10 -5-23-65210 7/22 MUSIC UNDER OAKS 150.00               GENERAL PARKS EVENTS/PROGRAMS

TIM AJSTER 10 -5-23-65210 7/22 MUSIC UNDER OAKS 150.00               GENERAL PARKS EVENTS/PROGRAMS

WALLY LINDEMANN 10 -5-23-65210 7/22 MUSIC UNDER OAKS 150.00               GENERAL PARKS EVENTS/PROGRAMS

OSSOLA, MATTHEW 10 -5-23-65210 YMCA SWIM LESSONS REIMB 124.00               GENERAL PARKS EVENTS/PROGRAMS

STARVED ROCK MEDIA 10 -5-23-65210 MUSIC/STARS 88.00                 GENERAL PARKS EVENTS/PROGRAMS

MERTEL GRAVEL CO 10 -5-23-89500 TENNIS CT LGHTG 515.50               GENERAL PARKS CONSTRUCTION

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-23-92900 815-200-5058 THORSON 72.82                 GENERAL PARKS MISCELLANEOUS EXP

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-23-92900 815-681-8600 RECR DIR 66.03                 GENERAL PARKS MISCELLANEOUS EXP

THE FENDER MENDERS 10 -5-24-51300 C801 MNTNCE 388.90               GENERAL CEMETERY R&M/VEHICLES

THE FENDER MENDERS 10 -5-24-51300 C801 MNTNCE 312.50               GENERAL CEMETERY R&M/VEHICLES



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT FUND DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-24-57100 56462-08657 SHOOTING PK RD 188.91               GENERAL CEMETERY UTILITIES

AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-24-57100 87671-76497 MAUSOLEUM 101.83               GENERAL CEMETERY UTILITIES

SHEARER TREE SERVICE 10 -5-24-57500 JAP BEETLE TRTMNT 1,800.00            GENERAL CEMETERY LANDSCAPING

CINTAS CORPORATION 10 -5-24-59900 CMTRY-CABINET SVCS 74.17                 GENERAL CEMETERY CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

MENARDS 10 -5-24-65200 SUPPLIES 160.67               GENERAL CEMETERY OPERATING SUPPLIES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-24-65200 GRAVE MARKER 42.42                 GENERAL CEMETERY OPERATING SUPPLIES

MENARDS 10 -5-24-65200 SUPPLIES 13.48                 GENERAL CEMETERY OPERATING SUPPLIES

CONNECTING POINT COMPUT 10 -5-26-65200 O365 BUS PREM LICENSE 232.32               GENERAL FINANCE, HR, IT OPERATING SUPPLIES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-26-65200 OFFICE SUPPLIES 125.87               GENERAL FINANCE, HR, IT OPERATING SUPPLIES

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-26-65200 WIFI TO 7/15 36.01                 GENERAL FINANCE, HR, IT OPERATING SUPPLIES

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-26-65200 MNTHLY DMARC SUBSCR 17.99                 GENERAL FINANCE, HR, IT OPERATING SUPPLIES

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-26-92900 815-200-5047 REESE 72.82                 GENERAL FINANCE, HR, IT MISCELLANEOUS

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-26-92900 815-326-9307 FINANCE OFFICER 66.03                 GENERAL FINANCE, HR, IT MISCELLANEOUS

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-26-92900 779-601-8091 ROUNDS 53.87                 GENERAL FINANCE, HR, IT MISCELLANEOUS

HYGIENIC INSTITUTE OF L 10 -5-29-52801 AUG22 CONTRIBUTION 959.00               GENERAL HEALTH & WELFARE HYGIENIC INSTITUTE

PERU VOLUNTEER AMBULANC 10 -5-29-52802 AUG22 SVCS 6,523.88            GENERAL HEALTH & WELFARE AMBULANCE CONTRACT

IL VALLEY REGIONAL DISP 10 -5-29-52803 SEP22 PER CAP 18,563.25         GENERAL HEALTH & WELFARE IVRD PER CAPITA CONTRIB

PERU PUBLIC LIBRARY 10 -5-30-97020 PPRT RCVD 7/6/22 16,961.71         GENERAL TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUN CONTRIB TO LIBRARY-PPRT

KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45100 7/1 MED REQ 466.72               INSURANCE ADMINISTRATIVE HEALTH CLAIMS

KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45150 1/20 HRA REQ OVERAGE (32.47)                INSURANCE ADMINISTRATIVE HRA CLAIMS

REPUBLIC SERVICES #792 21 -5-90-57060 AUG22 SCAVENGER 73,209.00         GARBAGE OPERATING EXPENSES SCAVENGER CONTRACT

CREATIVE SERVICES 60 -5-12-56000 JUN22 UTIL BILLS 2,418.81            UTILITY CLERK'S OFFICE POSTAGE

CREATIVE SERVICES 60 -5-12-59900 JUN22 UTIL BILLS 554.27               UTILITY CLERK'S OFFICE CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 60 -5-15-47100 PYSZKA CA-CHESTERBOOTSHOP 199.95               UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 ELEC UNIF/MATS 511.39               UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE UNIFORM SERVICE

CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 ELEC UNIF/MATS 511.39               UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE UNIFORM SERVICE

CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 ELEC UNIF/MATS 511.39               UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE UNIFORM SERVICE



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT FUND DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 PW UNIF/MATS 475.35               UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE UNIFORM SERVICE

CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 PW UNIF/MATS 475.35               UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE UNIFORM SERVICE

CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 PW UNIF/MATS 475.35               UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE UNIFORM SERVICE

SLATE ROCK FR 60 -5-15-47200 JEANS 284.84               UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE UNIFORM SERVICE

CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 PW UNIF/MATS 205.27               UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE UNIFORM SERVICE

CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-15-53100 MISC ENGINEERING 3,703.00            UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE ENGINEERING EXPENSE

SCHWEICKERT LAW GROUP, 60 -5-15-53200 JUN22 LEGAL-ELEC 3,123.00            UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE LEGAL FEES

SCHWEICKERT LAW GROUP, 60 -5-15-53200 JUN22 LEGAL-WTR 1,015.00            UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE LEGAL FEES

MERCHANT SERVICES 60 -5-15-53500 MAY2022 WEB FEES 2,810.28            UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE BANK FEES/SERVICE CHARGES

MERCHANT SERVICES 60 -5-15-53500 MAY2022 CC FEES 756.10               UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE BANK FEES/SERVICE CHARGES

VERIZON WIRELESS 60 -5-15-56100 ELEC WIRELESS TO 7/15 485.24               UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE TELEPHONE

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 60 -5-15-56200 ELEC OPER MNGR AD-INDEED 500.68               UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 60 -5-15-56200 ELEC OPER MNGR AD 445.00               UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING

SERVICEMASTER BEST CLEA 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC BLDG JUN22 CLEAN 575.00               UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 PW UNIF/MATS 277.33               UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC UNIF/MATS 226.60               UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 PW UNIF/MATS 198.64               UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC UNIF/MATS 161.24               UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC UNIF/MATS 154.54               UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

CINTAS CORPORATION 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC-CABINET SVC 109.69               UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

MIDWEST RENEWABLE ENERG 60 -5-15-59900 REC ISSUANCE 51.78                 UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

QUILL CORPORATION 60 -5-15-65200 OFFICE SUPPLIES 292.96               UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATING SUPPLIES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 60 -5-15-65200 OFFICE SUPPLIES 104.48               UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATING SUPPLIES

QUILL CORPORATION 60 -5-15-65200 OFFICE SUPPLIES 42.99                 UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATING SUPPLIES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 60 -5-15-65200 HDMI ADAPTER 35.95                 UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATING SUPPLIES

QUILL CORPORATION 60 -5-15-65200 CHAIR CASTERS RETURN (42.99)                UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATING SUPPLIES

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 60 -5-15-92900 MEAL-HYDRO LINE RPRS 95.80                 UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE MISCELLANEOUS



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT FUND DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 60 -5-15-92900 GENERAC MNTHLY-WATER ST 15.00                 UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE MISCELLANEOUS

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 60 -5-15-92900 GENERAC MNTHLY-PEORIA ST 15.00                 UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE MISCELLANEOUS

IL EPA 60 -5-15-93000 NPDES FEE/PERU STP 18,500.00         UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE LICENSE/PERMITS

IL EPA 60 -5-15-93000 NPDES FEE/DOMSTC SWR 15,000.00         UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE LICENSE/PERMITS

GENERAL FUND 60 -5-15-99200 AUG22 FRANCHISE FEE 140,599.92       UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE FRANCHISE FEE

UNIVERSAL CHEMICAL 60 -5-61-51100 WEED KILLER 3,882.43            UTILITY POWER & GENERATION R&M/BUILDINGS

STORY EQUIPMENT REPAIR 60 -5-61-51200 E520 FORKLIFT MNTNCE 540.00               UTILITY POWER & GENERATION R&M/EQUIPMENT

ALTORFER INDUSTRIES, IN 60 -5-61-51208 GEN #11 MNTNCE 803.25               UTILITY POWER & GENERATION R&M/GENERATION EQUIPMENT

ALTORFER INDUSTRIES, IN 60 -5-61-51208 GEN #14 MNTNCE 481.50               UTILITY POWER & GENERATION R&M/GENERATION EQUIPMENT

BHMG ENGINEERS 60 -5-61-53100 ENG SVCS - ARC FLASH STUDY 17,137.59         UTILITY POWER & GENERATION ENGINEERING EXPENSE

BHMG ENGINEERS 60 -5-61-53100 ENG SVCS-ENV RTNR 1,057.84            UTILITY POWER & GENERATION ENGINEERING EXPENSE

LIFESAVERS INC 60 -5-61-65200 DEFIB PKG 1,446.74            UTILITY POWER & GENERATION OPERATING SUPPLIES

AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-61-66730 69001-44002 4003 PLNK RD 260.28               UTILITY POWER & GENERATION PURCHASED POWER-GAS

AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-61-66730 66792-35002 1026 CENTER ST 101.83               UTILITY POWER & GENERATION PURCHASED POWER-GAS

ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR SUPPLIES 3,507.60            UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM R&M/DIST EQUIP/LINES/SVCS

CENTRAL MILLWRIGHT SERV 60 -5-62-51290 TRANSFORMER MODIFICATION 2,906.50            UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM R&M/DIST EQUIP/LINES/SVCS

ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR SUPPLIES 2,592.30            UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM R&M/DIST EQUIP/LINES/SVCS

ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR SUPPLIES 2,160.00            UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM R&M/DIST EQUIP/LINES/SVCS

ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR SUPPLIES 1,608.67            UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM R&M/DIST EQUIP/LINES/SVCS

MERTEL GRAVEL CO 60 -5-62-51290 QUIKTRIP GRAVEL 803.65               UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM R&M/DIST EQUIP/LINES/SVCS

ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 RELIABREAK KIT 794.75               UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM R&M/DIST EQUIP/LINES/SVCS

ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 CUTOUT COVERS 720.00               UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM R&M/DIST EQUIP/LINES/SVCS

IL VALLEY EXCAVATING IN 60 -5-62-51290 ELEC VACTOR SVCS 603.75               UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM R&M/DIST EQUIP/LINES/SVCS

ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 BOLT PACK 50.00                 UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM R&M/DIST EQUIP/LINES/SVCS

SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR SUPPLIES 44.61                 UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM R&M/DIST EQUIP/LINES/SVCS

MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 60 -5-62-51290 LUMBER 33.90                 UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM R&M/DIST EQUIP/LINES/SVCS

MERTEL GRAVEL CO 60 -5-62-65200 GRAVEL 646.40               UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM OPERATING SUPPLIES



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT FUND DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

MERTEL GRAVEL CO 60 -5-62-65200 GRAVEL 402.17               UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM OPERATING SUPPLIES

UNITED RENTALS (NORTH A 60 -5-62-65200 STRAP 62.07                 UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM OPERATING SUPPLIES

ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-65300 UTILITY STAPLER & STAPLES 2,098.00            UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM SMALL TOOLS

SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-65300 SM. TOOLS 192.12               UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM SMALL TOOLS

SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-65300 TAPE MEASURE 34.29                 UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM SMALL TOOLS

CENTRAL MILLWRIGHT SERV 60 -5-63-51420 TRAFFIC POLE RPR 1,202.52            UTILITY STREET LIGHTING R&M/TRAFFIC SIGNALS

CENTRAL MILLWRIGHT SERV 60 -5-64-51200 UNIT 2 MNTNCE 5,453.46            UTILITY HYDROELECTRIC PLANT R&M/EQUIPMENT

MCMASTER-CARR 60 -5-64-65200 SOCKET/PVC 505.29               UTILITY HYDROELECTRIC PLANT OPERATING SUPPLIES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 60 -5-64-65200 BULLETIN BOARD 160.50               UTILITY HYDROELECTRIC PLANT OPERATING SUPPLIES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 60 -5-64-65200 HYDRO SUPPLIES 117.97               UTILITY HYDROELECTRIC PLANT OPERATING SUPPLIES

FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATO 60 -5-64-93000 ANN HYDRO ADM 10,917.98         UTILITY HYDROELECTRIC PLANT LICENSE/PERMITS

METERS & CONTROLS INC 60 -5-72-51200 MAG METER 2,902.76            UTILITY WATER TREATMENT R&M EQUIPMENT

METERS & CONTROLS INC 60 -5-72-51200 MAG METER 2,792.24            UTILITY WATER TREATMENT R&M EQUIPMENT

COMPLETE INTEGRATION & 60 -5-72-51200 PRGRMMING LABOR SVC 337.50               UTILITY WATER TREATMENT R&M EQUIPMENT

COMPLETE INTEGRATION & 60 -5-72-51200 PRGRMMING LABOR SVC 303.75               UTILITY WATER TREATMENT R&M EQUIPMENT

TEST INC. 60 -5-72-52804 WTR&WWTP CONTRACT 23,331.63         UTILITY WATER TREATMENT WS/WWTP SERVICE CONTRACT

MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 4,052.46            UTILITY WATER TREATMENT SALT

MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 3,874.91            UTILITY WATER TREATMENT SALT

MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 3,869.98            UTILITY WATER TREATMENT SALT

MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 3,771.34            UTILITY WATER TREATMENT SALT

MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 3,753.54            UTILITY WATER TREATMENT SALT

COMPASS MINERALS 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 3,077.46            UTILITY WATER TREATMENT SALT

COMPASS MINERALS 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 3,028.26            UTILITY WATER TREATMENT SALT

AQUA SMART INC. 60 -5-72-62000 CORROSION INHIBITOR 9,542.64            UTILITY WATER TREATMENT CHEM FOR PH/IRON CONTROL

HAWKINS, INC 60 -5-72-62000 SODIUM THIOSULFATE 2,128.50            UTILITY WATER TREATMENT CHEM FOR PH/IRON CONTROL

HAWKINS, INC 60 -5-72-62000 SODIUM THIOSULFATE 1,262.67            UTILITY WATER TREATMENT CHEM FOR PH/IRON CONTROL

HAWKINS, INC 60 -5-72-62000 CHLORINE CYLINDER 10.00                 UTILITY WATER TREATMENT CHEM FOR PH/IRON CONTROL



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT FUND DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

HAWKINS, INC 60 -5-72-62000 CHLORINE CYLINDER 10.00                 UTILITY WATER TREATMENT CHEM FOR PH/IRON CONTROL

USA BLUEBOOK 60 -5-72-65200 TUBE ASSEMBLY 152.33               UTILITY WATER TREATMENT OPERATING SUPPLIES

HAWKINS, INC 60 -5-72-65200 KIT-M12 CABLES 135.85               UTILITY WATER TREATMENT OPERATING SUPPLIES

AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-72-66730 16520-07000 900 BRUNNER 150.14               UTILITY WATER TREATMENT PURCHASED POWER-GAS

AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-72-66730 60154-25937 901 BRUNNER 136.54               UTILITY WATER TREATMENT PURCHASED POWER-GAS

AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-72-66730 09973-76815 RT 6 WEST 124.25               UTILITY WATER TREATMENT PURCHASED POWER-GAS

ADVANCED ASPHALT 60 -5-73-51520 WENZEL RD IMPRVMNTS-PAY1 70,120.20         UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION R&M/WATER MAINS

CORE&MAIN 60 -5-73-51525 HYDRANTS 3,550.00            UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION R&M HYDRANTS

UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-51525 MAY RD HYDRANT INSTLL 3,424.94            UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION R&M HYDRANTS

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LL 60 -5-73-51525 PARTS 1,578.77            UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION R&M HYDRANTS

UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-51525 MAY RD HYDRANT 476.00               UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION R&M HYDRANTS

IL VALLEY EXCAVATING IN 60 -5-73-52000 LP DITCH CLEAN 22,263.38         UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION R&M SEWERS

IL VALLEY EXCAVATING IN 60 -5-73-52000 LP PRACTICE FIELD 9,260.00            UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION R&M SEWERS

IL VALLEY EXCAVATING IN 60 -5-73-52000 PAT CHERNEY SEWER MNTNCE 6,929.25            UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION R&M SEWERS

IL VALLEY EXCAVATING IN 60 -5-73-52000 2228 THIRD ST 3,714.00            UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION R&M SEWERS

IL VALLEY EXCAVATING IN 60 -5-73-52000 RT6 & PULASKI WATER 3,646.00            UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION R&M SEWERS

IL VALLEY EXCAVATING IN 60 -5-73-52000 IVRD SEWER MNTNCE 2,637.50            UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION R&M SEWERS

UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-52000 2228 3RD ST RPR 1,474.95            UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION R&M SEWERS

UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-52000 QUICK TRIP 834.00               UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION R&M SEWERS

UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-52000 VALVES 551.55               UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION R&M SEWERS

UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-52000 STOCK 14.96                 UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION R&M SEWERS

IL VALLEY EXCAVATING IN 60 -5-73-52100 N PEORIA VACTOR SVCS 6,219.00            UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION R&M STORM SEWERS

JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURI 60 -5-73-52940 4428 HOLLERICH-QTRLY 189.54               UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION R&M LIFT STATIONS

FERGUSON WATERWORKS 60 -5-73-52960 METER REGISTER 703.99               UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION R&M METERS

AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-73-57100 78187-01938 2909 PEORIA ST 295.20               UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION UTILITIES

AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-73-57100 86200-06895 BRUNNER ST 117.87               UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION UTILITIES

FERGUSON WATERWORKS 60 -5-73-65200 FLAGS 720.00               UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATING SUPPLIES



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT FUND DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

MENARDS 60 -5-73-65200 FAN 499.99               UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATING SUPPLIES

MENARDS 60 -5-73-65200 WATER CANS 29.98                 UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATING SUPPLIES

VERIZON WIRELESS 60 -5-73-92900 815-202-6037 SITTLER 72.82                 UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION MISCELLANEOUS EXP

VERIZON WIRELESS 60 -5-73-92900 815-202-6197 NAMBO 72.82                 UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION MISCELLANEOUS EXP

IL VALLEY EXCAVATING IN 60 -5-74-51200 QTRLY MNTNCE FOR TEST 9,999.50            UTILITY WATER DISPOSAL PLANT R&M EQUIPMENT

IL VALLEY EXCAVATING IN 60 -5-74-51200 QTRLY MNTNCE FOR TEST 7,503.25            UTILITY WATER DISPOSAL PLANT R&M EQUIPMENT

CHAPMAN'S MECHANICAL 60 -5-74-51200 RPZ INSPC/WWTP 310.00               UTILITY WATER DISPOSAL PLANT R&M EQUIPMENT

CEDARCHEM, LLC 60 -5-74-62200 FLOCCULENT 1,917.00            UTILITY WATER DISPOSAL PLANT SLUDGE FLOCCULENT

REPUBLIC SERVICES #792 60 -5-74-65010 JUN22 SLUDGE DISPOSAL 8,334.80            UTILITY WATER DISPOSAL PLANT SLUDGE REMOVAL

CYCLOPS WELDING & MFG 60 -5-75-51300 W201 MNTNCE 2,897.00            UTILITY TRUCKS & VEHICLES R&M/VEHICLES

BALDIN'S GARAGE 60 -5-75-51300 E401 MNTNCE 1,883.39            UTILITY TRUCKS & VEHICLES R&M/VEHICLES

E.H. WACHS 60 -5-77-88000 TURNER VALVE TRAILER 83,252.13         UTILITY PLANT & EQUIPMENT NEW EQUIPMENT

CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-77-88405 RT 6 WATERMAIN IMPRV 25,276.50         UTILITY PLANT & EQUIPMENT NEW WATER MAIN

IL VALLEY EXCAVATING IN 60 -5-77-88405 WATER ST WATER MAIN 9,947.50            UTILITY PLANT & EQUIPMENT NEW WATER MAIN

CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-77-88405 NE WTRMAIN IMPROV 8,360.00            UTILITY PLANT & EQUIPMENT NEW WATER MAIN

CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-77-88432 MVP DEVELOPMENT 11,947.00         UTILITY PLANT & EQUIPMENT MVP PROJECT

CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-77-88500 AREA 5 PH1 SS 15,492.50         UTILITY PLANT & EQUIPMENT SEWER SEPARATION PROJECTS

CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-77-88500 MGP SITE CLOSURE 308.00               UTILITY PLANT & EQUIPMENT SEWER SEPARATION PROJECTS

REPUBLIC SERVICES #792 80 -5-90-59900 LF WASTE BEYOND CNTRCT 616.79               LANDFILL OPERATING EXPENSES CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

ADVANCED SANITATION 80 -5-90-59900 LF-PORTABLE TOILETS 100.00               LANDFILL OPERATING EXPENSES CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

AMEREN ILLINOIS 85 -5-90-57100 08660-38091 PLNK RD 910.96               AIRPORT OPERATING EXPENSES UTILITIES

AMEREN ILLINOIS 85 -5-90-57100 61228-53139 PLNK RD 279.47               AIRPORT OPERATING EXPENSES UTILITIES

ADVANCED SANITATION 85 -5-90-59900 ARPT-6/22 PRTBLE TOILETS 150.00               AIRPORT OPERATING EXPENSES CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 85 -5-90-65200 AIRPORT-BACKUPS 141.99               AIRPORT OPERATING EXPENSES OPERATING SUPPLIES

TOTAL 1,093,781.35    



GENERAL FUND
10 ELECTED OFFICIALS 4,083.51
12 CLERK'S OFFICE 2,265.19
14 ENGINEER 15,314.42
15 ADMINISTRATIVE 1,260.68
16 POLICE 94,056.52
17 FIRE 26,894.53
19 STREET 31,936.47
22 BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 4,224.18
23 PARKS 21,259.17
24 CEMETERY 8,351.13
25 CITY GARAGE 5,990.23
26 FINANCE, HR, & IT 19,150.50

10 TOTAL GENERAL FUND 234,786.53

UTILITY FUND
12 CLERK'S OFFICE 8,755.15
15 ADMINISTRATIVE 2,322.46
61 POWER & GENERATION 8,308.88
62 DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 40,925.62
64 HYDROELECTRIC PLANT 5,764.84
72 WATER TREATMENT 1,273.50
73 WATER DISTRIBUTION 18,726.78

60 TOTAL UTILITY FUND 86,077.23

TOTAL 320,863.76$  

City of Peru Payroll Totals 




	Agenda 080122
	MONDAY, AUGUST 1, 2022
	MINUTES/FINANCIAL REPORTS/ACTIVITY REPORTS
	COMMITTEE REPORTS
	PROCLAMATIONS
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS
	PUBLIC COMMENT


	Regular Meeting Minutes 071822
	PUBLIC COMMENT

	PVAS Report June 2022 
	08.03.2022 Disbursements
	Summary
	Listing
	Payroll

	Ordinance.Stop Signs 26th St

